IndePendenT TrAvel TrAInIng
Frequently asked questions for parents and carers.

BEFORE TRAINING
Q – What is Independent Travel Training?
A – Independent Travel Training (ITT) is training designed to
equip young people who have an entitlement to transport
provided by LCC with the confidence and skills required to
travel to and from school or college independently. This may
be on foot, bus or train.
Q – Who is Independent Travel Training for?
A – ITT is for 14 to 25 year olds who attend school or college
in Lincolnshire on transport provided by Lincolnshire County
Council.
Q – How will Independent Travel Training benefit my child?
A – ITT is not just beneficial for travelling to education it can
also provide benefits throughout an individual’s life. Some of
these may be: • Increased independence
• Access to more job opportunities
• Increased self esteem
• Increased access to a social life and hobbies
• Improved social skills
Q – Who can refer my son/daughter for Independent
Travel Training?
A – Anyone can refer a young person for ITT. To date we have
received referrals from parents, carers, tutors, head teachers,
social services and young people themselves.
Q – How can I refer my child for Independent Travel Training?
A – To refer a young person for ITT, please see the contact
details on the back of this leaflet.

Q – Who provides the training and who are the trainers?
A – This service is provided by Lincolnshire County Council
as part of the Max Respect initiative. The travel trainers are
employed by LCC and have a background of training and
working with young people including those with additional
needs. The trainers are accredited Travel Trainers through the
Open College Network.
Q – My son/daughter is starting college in September and
would like to travel to college independently. Can they train
before they start college?
A – Yes but as training takes place during the day prior
permission from the young person’s school is required. The travel
trainer will be happy to contact the young person’s school to
discuss the scheme.
Q – By making a Post 16 contribution does this automatically
entitle a young person to dedicated taxi transport?
A – No. It entitles the young person to an appropriate form
of transport dependant upon their needs.
Q – My child does not know a lot about road safety. Will this
be covered?
A – Yes. Every candidate has a tailor made programme. The
programme will not be time limited so will take as long as the
individual requires. Candidates will be mentored to manage every
aspect of their journey independently. Some of these may be:
• Personal safety
• Finding their way
• Road safety, walking and bus safety
• Planning a journey
• Using a bus pass and paying a fare
• Using buses and trains
• Solving problems, what if..?

Q – Will I have to pay for my son/daughter to be trained?

Q – There aren’t any public buses between my house and my
child’s school/college, can my child still train?

A – Candidates will not have to pay for ITT; all costs of ITT are
borne by Lincolnshire County Council. However, if the candidate
is attending Post 16 education, is eligible, and requires transport,
they will be expected to pay a contribution towards the cost of
transport. The trainer canadvise you how much this is.

A – Before a candidate can begin ITT a suitable alternative route
must be found between home and school/college. Lincolnshire
County Council staff will look into many different options using a
wide transport network.This network includes both public buses
and contracted school/college buses.
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Q – How do I know if my child is capable of travelling
independently?

AFTER TRAINING IS COMPLETE

A – The Independent Travel Trainers are able to assess your
child prior to starting and will discuss any specific concerns with
parents and carers.

Q – Will my child’s current transport arrangements be
cancelled when they are able to travel independently on
the bus/train?

Q – My child does not attend their designated school/college.
Can I get any help at all?

A – Any dedicated taxi transport will be cancelled when the
candidate and their trainer feel confident that the trainee can
travel independently and more appropriate transport in the
form of a bus or train pass will be provided where necessary.

A – Independent Travel Training is only available to young people
that are eligible for transport provided by Lincolnshire County
Council. If you are not sure whether your child is eligible for
Lincolnshire County Council transport please contact School
Services on 01522 782020. If required, the Independent Travel
Trainers can provide any parents or carers with a checklist to
help you to train your child yourself.

DURING TRAINING
Q – How long will training take?
A – Every candidate has a tailor made programme. The
programme will not be time limited so will take as long as the
individual requires.
Q – How often will training take place?
A – We aim to train a candidate once a week, however, this may
vary depending on the candidate’s needs.
Q – Will my child be trained on their own?
A – Training is usually carried out on a one-to-one basis;
however, individual requirements will be assessed, if required.
Q – Where will training take place?
A – Training will take place at school/college, at home (if
necessary) and on the full journey that the young person will
make, including on transport itself.
Q – What if my child has a problem when travelling on their
own?
A – During training the candidates are taught how to cope with
certain situations that may arise, such as; late buses, not having
enough money, or forgetting their bus pass. Candidates are also
shown how and where to ask for help and are encouraged to
carry a mobile phone in case of emergencies. Candidates are
also issued with an extra care card which shows drivers that
the candidate is undergoing training and may require some
additional help, support or patience. The reverse of this card also
has the option to fill in any emergency contact details, if required.
We aim for young people to have the same trainer throughout
their training and also as a contact for support afterwards.

Q – My son/daughter’s EHCP states that they are eligible for
transport to and from school; will their EHCP be altered once
they are able to travel independently to school?
A – Your child’s EHCP will be reviewed at your child’s annual
review. Your child’s success in being able to travel independently
will be discussed here and the EHCP may be amended
accordingly. Independent Travel Training is designed to equip
young people with the skills required to travel independently
thus removing any reliance on dedicated transport.
Q – What will happen if my son/daughter’s needs change? Will
they be able to get their taxi transport back?
A – Parent/Carers should inform us as soon as possible if their
child’s needs change. This will be assessed on a case by case basis.
It may be that all your child requires is some further training.
Q – My son/daughter has a district Concessionary Bus Pass.
When they have trained, can they use this to travel to school/
college?
A – When trained your child will be eligible to have a travel pass
provided by Lincolnshire County Council (for Post 16 students
this will be provided once the Post 16 transport contribution has
been made). However, they can use their District Concessionary
Bus Pass if they wish. Be aware: some District Concessionary Bus
Passes have peak time restrictions on them so your child may
not be able to use their pass to travel to/from college/school.
Q – If my son/daughter uses their district Concessionary Bus
Pass to travel to school or college, will I still have to pay their
Post 16 contribution?
A – All Post-16 students who are eligible for transport support
form LCC are required to pay a contribution to receive school/
college transport from LCC. Students that do not pay the
contribution will not receive transport support from Lincolnshire
County Council. It is therefore at parents or carers discretion
whether they choose to allow their child to travel using the
District Concessionary Bus Pass as an alternative to paying the
Post 16 contribution.
For more information contact: Transport Services Group, Crown
House, Grantham Street, Lincoln, LN2 1BD | Tel: 01522 782020
email: ITT@lincolnshire.gov.uk

